John Day City Council
April 21, 2016

9:00 AM
Council Chambers
AGENDA
1. OPEN AND NOTE ATTENDANCE
ACTION ITEMS:
2. ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER ORS 192.660 (2)(a) TO

CONSIDER THE EMPLOYMENT OF A PUBLIC OFFICER, EMPLOYEE,
STAFF MEMBER OR INDIVIDUAL AGENT.

ADJOURN



TO: John Day City Council

FROM: Peggy Gray, City Manager

DATE: April 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Enter into Executive Session under ORS 192.660 (2)(a) to consider the

employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent.

BACKGROUND:

The City of John Day will now meet in executive session. The executive session is held pursuant
to ORS 192.660(2)(a) for this session, to consider the employment of a public officer, employee,
staff member or individual agent.

Representatives of the news media and designated staff shall be allowed to attend the executive
session. All other members of the audience are asked to leave the room. Representatives of the
news media are specifically directed not to report on any of the deliberations during the executive
session, except to state the general subject of the session as previously announced. No decision
may be made in executive session. At the end of the executive session, we will return to open
session and welcome the audience back into the room.

Mayor Lundbom will now ask for a motion from the Council to move into executive session
under ORS 192.660(2)(a).



